EXHIBIT C

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/beckycameron-valcq-2aa4a28 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Renewable Energy Energy Law Energy

Languages

Spanish

Honors-Awards

40 Under 40 Winner - 2013 G.I.R.L. Leadership Award (Risk-Taker)

Becky Cameron Valcq

Chair of Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Summary

In January, 2019 I was appointed by Governor Tony Evers to a 6 year term as Commissioner at the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. Additionally, I was appointed to serve a 2 year term as Chair.

The Public Service Commission is an independent regulatory agency charged with the regulation of Wisconsin's more than 1,000 public utilities, including those which are municipally owned. In my role as Chairperson, I am a member of the Governor's Cabinet.

I am the first Latina to hold this position.

Prior to my appointment I was a Partner in Quarles & Brady's Energy and Environmental Group and focused my practice on regulatory, compliance and energy law. Previously, I was regulatory counsel for Wisconsin Electric Power Company where I advised on all areas of regulatory law in multiple jurisdictions as well as compliance and legislative matters.

I am a member of the Wisconsin and American Bar Associations. I am a member of the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners and serve on the Committee in Water and the Subcommittee on Supplier and Workforce Diversity.

I served on the Board of Directors for Cristo Rey Milwaukee Jesuit High School, Girl Scouts of Wisconsin Southeast, the Hispanic Professionals of Greater Milwaukee, and the Milwaukee Art Museum - Friends of Art. I also served on the Board of Trustees for Columbia College of Nursing. In addition, I served on the United Way Teen Pregnancy Prevention Oversight Committee, the President's Advisory Council Of Mount Mary University and Marquette University Law School's Diversity Recruitment Committee.

Case: 3:19-cv-01007 Document #: 1-8 Filed: 12/11/19 Page 3 of 4

In 2013 I was recognized as one of the Business Journal's "40 Under 40", an award which recognizes the future community leaders of Southeastern Wisconsin.

Experience

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin Chairperson January 2019 - Present Madison, Wisconsin

Quarles & Brady LLP Partner September 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 5 months) Milwaukee, WI

Partner in Quarles & Brady's Energy, Environment and Natural Resources Group, specializing in regulatory and energy law.

Quarles & Brady is a multidisciplinary AmLaw 200 legal services provider with 500 attorneys practicing at the top of the profession in Chicago, Indianapolis, Madison, Milwaukee, Naples, Phoenix, Scottsdale, Tampa, Tucson, and Washington, D.C. Our national presence allows us to draw upon a group of highly skilled attorneys from all across the country to ensure the right people are working on our clients' matters. We have extensive experience working with the full industrial gamut, from cutting-edge technology to traditional manufacturing, and we have developed an extensive network of relationships with international legal counsel around the world, allowing us to effectively handle important matters for our clients on a global scale.

Lammi Sports Management General Counsel June 2014 - May 2015 (1 year)

Lammi Sports Management represents professional athletes in their endorsement and marketing opportunities along with a specialization in speaker negotiation, television production and sales and sports marketing implementation. As General Counsel, I oversaw all legal aspects of the company including contract negotiation and drafting, compliance matters and implementation of processes and procedures.

We Energies

Case: 3:19-cv-01007 Document #: 1-8 Filed: 12/11/19 Page 4 of 4

Attorney

June 1999 - April 2014 (14 years 11 months)

Regulatory attorney whose practice responsibilities included all aspects of administrative and regulatory law, policy and legislative interpretation, renewable energy contract negotiation, and representing my company's interests while trying cases in front of the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin.

Education

Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management Certificate, Quarles & Brady Leadership Program · (2018 - 2018)

Marquette University Law School Juris Doctorate, Law · (1997 - 2000)

Drake University B.A., Political Science and Spanish · (1993 - 1997)